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Dear Mr Turner,

I refer to your correspondence dated 26 June 2015 regarding the employment
arrangements for the transfer of the Home Care Service of NSW (Home Care) to a
new provider.

| am advised Ms Vicki Telfer, Executive Director, NSW Industrial Relations, The
Treasury, wrote to you on 20 July 2015. The letter includes the NSW Government’s
determination as to entitlements and arrangements that will apply to transferring
Home Care employees in the Association’s area of coverage.

The Association has been invited to participate in a working group to address
implementation issues related to the transfer, and | encourage the Association to
take up this invitation.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Mr John Bailey,
Director Employee Relations on 8879 9082 or email John.Bailey@facs.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,
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John Ajaka MLC
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